

RYAN SPENSER

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER

SOUND ENGINEER



ABOUT

I have 10 years experience in film and audio production working on feature films, television, shorts, podcasts, commercials, music videos, and new media. Some of my clients include Sound Mountain, San Francisco Travel, Teak, Brattle Theatre, and the National Coalition for Dialogue & Deliberation.



Aside from my love of cinema, I also enjoy illustrating, writing, and home brewing with my wife and brew cat.

CONTACT

10 4TH STREET
PETALUMA, CA 94952

510.984.6522

INFO@REBELROUSERPICTURES.COM

RYANSPENSER.COM

SKILLS

FILM PRODUCTION

AUDIO PRODUCTION

CREATIVE DEVELOPMENT

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER & DIRECTOR/PRODUCER AT REBEL ROUSER PICTURES

MARCH 2017 TO PRESENT

Creative development and full service production support for short form and long form media content, including short films, feature films, podcasts, VR and 360 video experiences, and more.

FREELANCE AT MOTION PICTURE INDUSTRY & BEYOND

JANUARY 2008 TO MARCH 2017

Provided services including boom operator, sound recordist, sound editor, sound designer, and sound effects for several independent features, shorts, Corporate videos, podcasts, and radio spots. Also served as a production assistant for several major motion pictures and television shows, including the Academy Award winning *The Social Network*.

QUALITY CONTROL TECHNICIAN AT RULE BOSTON CAMERA

OCTOBER 2012 TO JUNE 2013

Quality checked and maintained all incoming camera, camera support, and audio/Video equipment. Delivered Equipment packages to clients. Managed and provided hands on education to interns. Developed a stronger audio presence.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT AT THE ANIMATION SHOW

SEPTEMBER 2007 TO DECEMBER 2007

Researched and reviewed animated shorts, festivals, and provided office support for the upcoming Animation Show Festival Tour.

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT AT LAWRENCE BENDER PRODUCTIONS

SEPTEMBER 2007 TO DECEMBER 2007

Reviewed and provided coverage for incoming script submissions, managed phones, Researched potential talent to attach to projects.

EDUCATION

FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY

SEPTEMBER 2003 TO JANUARY 2008

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA - FILM PRODUCTION

GRADUATED MAGNA CUM LAUDE AND A MEMBER OF LAMBDA PI ETA (HONORS SOCIETY)

AFFILIATIONS

AUDIO ENGINEERING SOCIETY (AES), INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF THEATRICAL STAGE EMPLOYEES (IATSE)